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Fee Quotation Form - 1
Active - Fully Insured Non Participating Contract;

MONTHLY RATES PER THOUSAND DOLLARS OF COVERAGE PER MONTH

	Proposal 
	1/1/2012-6/30/2013
	7/1/2013-6/30/2014
	7/1/2014-6/30/2015

	Group Term Life Insurance 
	Cost per Thousand per Month
	Cost per Thousand per Month
	Cost per Thousand per Month

	Active Only
	
	
	


Will your rate be discounted if you are awarded both the active and retiree contracts (Y/N)? __________

Note any underwriting restrictions and deviations as an attachment to this exhibit.

Authorized Signature
Title
Name of Company
Date
Fee Quotation Form - 2
Retiree - Fully Insured Non Participating Contract;
MONTHLY RATES PER THOUSAND DOLLARS OF COVERAGE PER MONTH
	Proposal 
	1/1/2012-12/31/2012
	1/1/2013-12/31/2013
	1/1/2014-12/31/2014

	Group Term Life Insurance 
	Cost per Thousand per Month
	Cost per Thousand per Month
	Cost per Thousand per Month

	Retiree Only
	
	
	


Will your rate be discounted if you are awarded both the active and retiree contracts (Y/N)? __________

Note any underwriting restrictions and deviations as an attachment to this exhibit.
Authorized Signature
Title
Name of Company
Date

	OFFEROR INFORMATION SHEET

	Organization Name
	


	Contact Person’s Name
	


	Title
	


	Address
	


	State
	


	Phone Number
	


	E-mail Address
	


	Fax Number
	


	Current Public Sector Client References

	Name
	Contact Name
	Phone Number and District Location
	Number of Employees
	Contract Start Date

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Recently Terminated Public Sector Clients

	Name
	Contact Name
	Phone Number
	Number of Employees
	Termination Date / Reason

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Authorized Signature
Questionnaire Instructions to OFFERORs:

***DO NOT ALTER THE QUESTIONS OR QUESTION NUMBERING***
· Please complete all appropriate sections of the questionnaire.

· Provide answers to the questionnaires in MS WORD format.

· Provide an answer to each question even if the answer is “not applicable” or “unknown.”

· Answer the question as directly as possible.

· If the questions asks “How many…” provide a number

· If the question asks, “Do you…” indicate Yes or No followed by any additional brief narrative explanation to clarify.

IMPORTANT:
· Be concise in your response. Use bullet points as appropriate. Reconsider how to word any response that exceeds 200 words in length so that the response contains the most important points you want displayed. Referring the reader to an appendix/attachment for further information should be avoided or used on a limited basis. Any response that does not directly address the question, but only contains marketing information will be considered non-responsive.

· OFFEROR will be held accountable for accuracy/validity of all answers.

· Remember, RFP responses will become part of the contract between the winning OFFEROR and the EUTF.
· The submission of your proposal will be deemed a certification that you will comply with all requirements set forth in this RFP. If a multiple option plan is being requested, it will be assumed that all answers apply equally to all options. If this is not the case, separate answers should be provided for each option.
NOTE: Answers to the questions must be provided in hard copy and 

MS WORD format on CD

DO NOT PDF or otherwise protect the CD
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

· Complete this form and include it with your response.

· Indicate “yes” or “no” as to your organization’s ability to meet these requirements.

· OFFEROR will be held accountable for accuracy/validity of all answers.

	MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS
	YES
	NO

	1. Please confirm that your proposal, and plan design offered is in compliance with all federal and state laws and regulations that pertain to employee benefit programs, relevant state insurance regulations and other related laws.
	
	

	2. If the plan design requested does not comply with any state or federal laws, please indicate which provisions in the proposal specifications are in conflict with specific laws and propose alternatives.
	
	

	3. Provide at least 240 days advance written notice of any change in premium rates.
	
	

	4. Rates guaranteed for a minimum of three (3) years.
	
	

	5. Agree that no employee or dependent will lose coverage solely due to a change in carrier (No Loss / No Gain).
	
	

	6. For each of the coverages being requested, you must agree to remove any and all pre-existing and actively-at-work restrictions or any other provisions that might limit or eliminate benefits to current or future employees.  Please confirm your agreement.
	
	

	7. You must guarantee that all insureds, who would have continued to be covered on the plan effective date if there had been no change in carriers, will be covered by your policy on the plan effective date.  Please confirm your agreement.
	
	

	8. Confirm that your proposed rates exclude commissions.
	
	

	9. Please confirm that your proposal does not include any waiver of premium provisions.
	
	

	10. a.
Is a reserve set up for pending and unrevealed claims?  
	
	

	b.
What methodology is used to calculate the reserve?
	
	

	c.
What interest credit is applied to that amount and how is it calculated?  
	
	

	d.
Is the unused portion of this reserve returnable in the event of cancellation of the policy?
	
	

	11. Are there any Special Conditions outlined in Section I that you can not meet?.
	
	

	12. The rates quoted in your proposal are firm for the initial term.
	
	

	13. You agree that the Client can terminate the contract without cause and without penalty by providing a 31 days written notice.
	
	

	14. Do you agree to exactly match the current plan design and benefit provisions?
	
	

	If you answered “No” to any of the questions above, please provide an explanation below:

	Question No.
	Explanation

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


	GENERAL INFORMATION
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	1.
Complete the following chart regarding your organization’s financial ratings:
	RATING
DATE OF RATING

	A.M. Best
	

	Standard & Poor’s
	

	Moody’s
	

	Other
	

	2.
You will be required to issue the Contract within ten (10) calendar days after being given a Notice of Intent to Award unless waived by the EUTF.  Please confirm your acceptance of this requirement.
	

	3.
Are you able to provide monthly reports as indicated in the Scope of Work?
	

	4.
Do you require an employee to be actively-at-work and dependents to be non-hospital confined on the effective date?
	

	5.
Explain how your Actively-at-Work provision is administered upon takeover for the following:
	

	a.
Employee is absent from work on the effective date due to sickness.
	

	b.
Employee is absent from work on effective date due to maternity leave.
	

	c.
Employee is on short-term disability and the current carrier’s elimination period for Waiver of Premium has not been met.
	

	d.
List any other takeover limitations and/or restrictions.
	

	6.
Do you agree to grandfather existing life insurance amounts for all currently covered employees and dependents so that evidence of insurability is not required?
	

	7.
Please confirm that your proposal does not include any Waiver of Premium provision?
	


	8.
a.
Does your contract include a conversion option?
	

	b.
What is your change per thousand to the policyholder for life insurance conversions?
	

	c.
What provisions apply to the conversion option if the master contract is terminated?
	

	9.
Indicate any enhanced services (financial planning, EAP, funeral services) included in your proposal.  Include marketing materials you feel would further explain these services.
	

	10.
a.
Are you able to match the current accelerated death benefit exactly for all plans as listed in each benefit plan?
	

	b.
If not, list all deviations.  References to attached plan designs may be provided in addition to listing deviations, but all deviations must be summarized.
	

	11.
Does your accelerated death benefit apply to Basic Life?
	

	12.
Please advise by coverage type and participant whether or not your accelerated death benefit applies.
	

	13.
What benefit improvements are you willing to provide for the accelerated death benefit at no additional change to your proposed rates?
	

	14.
a.
Please describe the process a beneficiary would go through in order to make a claim.
	

	b.
Please provide information on what type of customer service support they would receive.
	

	15.
Indicate services you provide, including online service tools, that would simplify administration for the Client’s benefit staff.
	

	16.
Please describe how an employee would contact you (via phone, or web, etc.) for assistance.
	

	17.
a.
Please confirm that you will provide a copy of the Evidence of Coverage booklets for the Basic Life.
	

	b.
Include a copy of the type of information (i.e., life insurance certificate, confirmation statement) the participant will receive confirming the level of insurance coverage for basic and life.
	


	LIFE
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	1.
Verify that all deviations form the requested plan design and coverage are included in the 
	

	2.
What benefit improvements are you willing to provide for the basic life benefit at no change to your proposed rates?
	

	3.
a.
Will changing the dependent maximum age to 26 increase the rates for Basic Dependent Life?
	

	b.
If yes, please indicate the rate on the Basic Life Rate Sheet.
	

	4.
Please confirm that the funding arrangement you are offering is an Experience Rated (dividend/deficit) contract.
	

	5.
If you cannot adhere to the proposed funding arrangements requested by this client as outlined in these proposal specifications, address why the requested funding arrangement cannot be provided.  For example, the group does not meet a minimum group size requirement.
	

	6.
a.
Is there any provision in your experience rating method or dividend policy for the establishment of any reserve other than an incurred but not reported claim reserve, such as a claim stabilization reserve, premium stabilization reserve, special reserve account, etc.?  
	

	b.
Can such a reserve be established without the advance written consent of the policyholder?  
	

	c.
If so, please indicate the specific basis upon which such reserve(s) is determined.  If these reserves are optional, please explain the basis upon which they would be recommended.
	

	7.
If you want to establish a claim stabilization reserve or any other reserve of the type referred to in 15, or if such a reserve is mandatory, describe in detail this reserve charge.  Include in your answer the following information:
	

	
a.
the reason for this reserve;
	

	
b.
the formula used to establish the amount of reserve;
	

	
c.
a projection of the amount which would be established;
	

	
d.
any options the policyholder may have in lieu of this reserve;
	

	
e.
the instances under which your company will have the right to draw from this reserve;
	

	
f.
the provisions for the return of this reserve upon cancellation of the policy either on or off the policy anniversary date;
	

	
g.
the interest rate paid on the reserve amount;
	

	
h.
the method in which such interest is credited, i.e. reduction in gross retention charges, addition to the reserve account, annual dividend, etc.);
	

	
i.
the effect the reserve has on retention (is there a reduction in risk charges etc?); and
	

	
j.
the effect the reserve has on gross premium; and
	

	
k.
under what circumstances the reserve could be returned to the policyholder while the policy remains in effect.
	

	8.
Will you “pool” the claims experience under any of the coverages being requested with any other policyholder or group of policyholders?  If so, please describe your “pooling” formula, indicating what portion will be pooled and whether the pooling charge will be shown as an adjustment to incurred claims, or as an item of retention.  Explain how the charges for pooled coverage (or portion of a coverage that is pooled) will be calculated (e.g., percentage of premium).
	

	9.
For experience rated contracts, describe how deficits would be recouped.  Would the deficit have to be funded from future rate increases, future surpluses, additional premium calls or some other arrangement?  Is this process subject to negotiation?
	

	10.
Can deficits be recouped upon contract termination?  If so, explain under what circumstances deficits can be recouped.  Provide contract language that addresses deficit recoupment upon termination.
	

	11.
What happens if a contract is terminated before the completion of a contract term?
	

	12.
Describe how premium will be billed and collected, when premium is due, grace periods, and the process for late payment charges.  Include the interest rate credited to early payment, and interest rate charged for late payments.
	

	13.
Do you agree to provide a complete financial accounting report for the group?  Please attach a sample of an actual report (naturally, omitting any means of identifying the policyholder).
	

	14.
For experience-rated contracts, will you agree that your annual financial accounting will include the full return (as a cash dividend or cash retroactive rate credit) of any premium in excess of paid claims, incurred reserves (as previously described), retention and amounts used to recover prior years’ deficits, if any?  Will you include a statement to that effect in your master policy or a rider to it?
	

	15.
Is there any limit on deficit carry forwards?  If so, please explain how it works.  Is there an interest charge (or the loss of an interest credit) on deficits in the year they are created?  During subsequent periods?  Describe the interest charge or loss of credit.
	

	16.
If claims experience for a policy year results in a cash dividend to be paid to the policyholder, will you credit such dividend with interest from the policy anniversary date to the date such dividend check is drawn?  Is any interest credit given during the period in which the dividend is created?  What rate of interest will be credited?
	

	17.
How will you establish what are to be considered paid claims on the policy anniversary date (e.g., paid and incurred within the policy year, less any pooled amounts)?
	

	18.
How long after the termination date of the policy would it be before a final determination of claims liability under the group life and accident contracts are made and surplus policyholder reserves are returned to the policyholder?  Please explain this final accounting in detail, listing all retention, pooling and any other charges that will be added to runoff claims.
	

	19.
Assuming that a policy terminates on a policy anniversary, will a regular annual financial accounting report be made of the most recently completed policy year?  What if termination occurs off the anniversary date?
	

	20.
Will you credit interest on surplus policyholder reserves from the policy termination date to the date the final claims liability is determined?  If so, what rate of interest would be credited to the policyholder?
	

	21.
If the policy is terminated on a policy anniversary date, will the premium in excess of incurred claims plus retention be returned to the policyholder as a cash dividend?
	

	22.
If the policy is terminated on other than a policy anniversary date, will the premiums in excess of incurred claims plus retention be returned to the policyholder as a cash dividend?  If so, when will the return be made?
	

	23.
Will your master policy, or rider thereto, state that any premium in excess of incurred claims plus retention be returned to the policyholder as a cash dividend upon the termination of the policy?
	

	24.
Do you agree that upon termination of an insurance contract with your company, your company would remain liable for all pending and unreported claims incurred prior to the termination date?
	

	25.
Will you guarantee retention and reserve factors or any other factors used in future premium rate renewals, per capita claim cost projections, or year-end settlements.  Describe how these factors will be guaranteed and what financial implications will result if the guarantees are not met.
	

	26.
The plan sponsor requires a contract clause to the effect that, upon contract termination, the cost of any work required by a new administrator to bring records in unsatisfactory condition up to date shall be the obligation of your firm and such expenses shall be reimbursed by your firm.  Please confirm your agreement to this requirement.
	

	27.
Does the contract provide the plan sponsor the right to audit the performance of the plan and services provided?  Indicate what services, records and access will be made available to the plan sponsor at no additional charge.  Also, indicate frequency and notice requirements that are part of the right to audit provision.
	

	28.
In connection with the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974:
	

	
a.
Will you secure errors and omissions insurance, show evidence of it to the client and agree to advise the same if the coverage is terminated?  Will you agree to make the plan sponsor the beneficiary of your errors and omissions policy?
	

	
b.
Are you aware of Section 411 of ERISA setting forth a prohibition against certain persons holding certain positions?  Will you sign a statement for the plan indicating no person in your organization who would be associated with the administration of this plan would meet the definition of a person who is prohibited from holding this type of position?
	

	
c.
Are you aware of your responsibilities under ERISA?  It is assumed that your quoted fees take this into account?  If this assumption is not correct, please explain your position in this regard.
	

	29.
Where is the office located that would handle the general servicing of this account?
	


APPENDIX F

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE - LIFE
	Guarantee
	Penalty
	How Measured
	Frequency

	Achieve a minimum of 99% financial accuracy
	
	
	

	Process 99% of claims within 30 calendar days
	
	
	

	Answer 90% of calls within 30 seconds
	
	
	

	Implementation
	
	
	

	Respond to 95% of written inquires within 20 calendar days
	
	
	

	Resolve above written inquiries with 30 calendar days
	
	
	

	Resolve 95% of telephone inquires within 1 calendar day
	
	
	

	Maintain call abandonment rate below 5%
	
	
	

	Respond to 95% of Trustee, Administrator and Professional inquires within 10 calendar days
	
	
	

	Resolve 99% of appeals within 60 calendar days
	
	
	

	Achieve 95% of Coding Accuracy
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